From: Abigail Walters

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Cc:

Subject: Southampton to London Pipeline Development Consent Order [BCLP-Legal.2026502.000300]
Date: 05 March 2020 18:19:46

Attachments: image001.pnq

Dear Sirs,

National Grid have not yet reached an agreed position with Esso in connection with the Protective Provisions for inclusion on
the face of the Order nor concluded terms in a Side Agreement.

National Grid had intended to submit a written submission today at Deadline 6 with a copy of their required form of
Protective Provisions, setting out those issues remaining in dispute with Esso.

However Esso’s solicitors responded to us in relation to all outstanding documentation during the course of today and there
now remains very little outstanding between the parties. We anticipate that with continued responsiveness on the part of
both parties that this should be capable of being agreed by next Thursday latest and documentation engrossed. According
in the circumstances and in light of the correspondence received only today from Esso, we would respectfully request that
ExA allows the parties a further week to conclude matters and avoid the need for further written submission in relation to
the protective provisions on the part of National Grid.

We will update you as to progress on 12t March.
Kind regards

Abigail

BRYAMN ABIGAIL WALTERS
Associate Director

CAVE coc
LEIGHTON 8 Mw
PAISNER E,_D T: +44 (0) 20 3400 4720 |

BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP
Adelaide House, London Bridge, London EC4R 9HA, United Kingdom

bclplaw.com

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP

Adelaide House, London Bridge, London EC4R 9HA, UK
DX 92 London/Chancery Lane
t: +44 (0)20 3400 1000 f: +44 (0)20 3400 1111 w: www.bclplaw.com

This email is from a law firm. It is confidential and may be covered by legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately and delete it (including any attachments). You should not disclose its contents to any other person. We may monitor and record
electronic communications in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Where appropriate, we may also share certain information you
give us with our other offices (including in other countries) and select third parties. For further information (including details of your privacy
rights and how to exercise them), see our updated Privacy Notice at www.bclplaw.com.

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC315919)and a
member of the BCLP Group (a "BCLP Firm") authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of partners is open to
inspection at its registered office: Adelaide House, London Bridge, London EC4R 9HA, UK. Within the BCLP Group, 'partner' is used to refer to
a member, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and/or qualifications as required, of the BCLP Firm in which they practise.

In the US, all our partners are members. For further information, see our website legal notices (www.bclplaw.com).


mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com
mailto:SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bclplaw.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Csouthamptontolondonpipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C336d5b4071f34d95b01a08d7c131c7ab%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637190291852516675&sdata=JZyD%2BES3wodKkGTot1IQOTdR3sDHgWky5m8dXXwJYJc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bclplaw.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Csouthamptontolondonpipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C336d5b4071f34d95b01a08d7c131c7ab%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637190291852516675&sdata=JZyD%2BES3wodKkGTot1IQOTdR3sDHgWky5m8dXXwJYJc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bclplaw.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Csouthamptontolondonpipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C336d5b4071f34d95b01a08d7c131c7ab%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637190291852526673&sdata=4N0L1nL7yvt%2Fj9rxBTq0N8I6n3sRb%2FFKJk5sTv5DCa0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bclplaw.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Csouthamptontolondonpipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C336d5b4071f34d95b01a08d7c131c7ab%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637190291852526673&sdata=4N0L1nL7yvt%2Fj9rxBTq0N8I6n3sRb%2FFKJk5sTv5DCa0%3D&reserved=0

BRYAN

e oD






